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Minutes:

‘The committee was called to order.

This is the time scheduled for the hearing on HB #1008, regarding the State Treasurer's office.
Joan Becker appeared on behalf of the ‘Treasurer,

n Beeker: Tam the financial manager in the Treasurer’s office, Treasurer Gilmore did
not prepare any written testimony, because our budget is small and very straightforward, and |
have none. We did have an enhanced budget and are asking for about $10,000 more, basically
for some technology updates that is very badly needed by our office. Treasurer Gilmore is not
available at this time to testify.

Chairman Byerly: The department is asking for an additional $10,000 over the Governor's

requests. Are we going to get some kind of report or writing of what this moncy will be spent

on? | would hope that we would have some detail to back this up. [ am kind of disappointed that

the Treasurer did not show up. Is she in town?
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Response: Yes, but she had a commitment this morning, so she could not be here,
Chaitman Byerly: ‘There is already in the governor’s recommuended budget a line item inerease
of $10,957 for equipment for information technology projects. Dogs this not include the
additional $10,000?

Response: | am not familiar, T did not work on the budget, so Tam anable to tell you. |
just found out that | was to testify this morning,

Chairman Byerly: Can OMB help up?

OMB: 1believe that the $10,000 that she is lalking about is in the governor's budget

book.

Chairman Byery: Fam very disuppointed that the Treasurer did not show up. She did not even

make an attempt (o appear or request a change ol hearing time. We have gone out of our way to
change a hearing date for any agency that has requested us to do so, different days and even
weeks, if we had to. At a minimum a person who worked on the budget should hitve been here.
Even during the interim she did not show up when requested. Her not showing up creates some
problems,

I would ask that you give the message to Treasurer Gilmore to contact me o we can
reschedule the hearing at a time she can be available, State agencics are supposed to come to us
and state what their functions are, what they have done in the past and what they anticipate doing
in the future,

The hearing is in recess until the rescheduled date, at a time that the Treasurer can come,
and the appropriate persons who prepared the budget can be here. Hopefully next week.

Recessed hearing.
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The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on HI3 1008, the State
Treasurer's budget.

Chairman Byerly: The Treasurer must be held up somewhere because she does not appear (o be

here. We will stand in recess until she gets here,
Committee recessed for a few minutes,

Chairman Byerly: For the record we have HB 1005, budget for the Oftice of the State Treasurer,

Kathi Gilmore: State Treasurer, provided written testimony. She apologizes for not being

at the hearing last week. She had her chief accountant appear last week. She states that the
people of North Dakota have confirmed their belief that the State Treasurer’s oftice is an office
that they support, and did so in the last ¢lection, and expect that the office be funded
appropriately. The North Dakota State Treasurer’s office is the central elected authority for

4

financial and fiscal management of the state’s general and special funds. The agency provides
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accounting, reconciliation, and administrative services tor various finds, distributes tax moneys
to state and political subdivisions, and administers the wholesale aleohol beverage laws and
regulations. The ageney acts as custodian of certain ageney accounts and trust funds, The oftice
also provides a daily investment management serviee for over 30 state ageneies and trust funds,
which amounts to over 40 individual investment accounts. The oftice prepures 25,000 reeeipts
biannually for more that 100 agencies while depositing over $2 biltion into the state accounting
systent. ‘The agencey also daily manages an average of $150 million of state and general funds,
The office is responsible for signing and distribution of over I mitlion accounting, human
services and payroll checks biannually, The ageney colleets over $10 million biannually in
wholesate aleohol beverage taxes, The department also direct deposit - electronic funds transfers
for tax distributions to about 500 political subdivision, making the money available to the
subdivisions in a timely manner, and increases efficiency at both the state and local tevel,
Because of the direet deposit program, nearly 12,000 cheeks per year will not be written, A
check reconciliation program exists to correct discrepancies in check posting and talancing of
daily registers. The unclaimed property program transfers unclaimed warrants out of the
Treasurer's offtee to the Unclaimed Property Division.

The Treasurer’s office has begun to align its technology as required with the I' plan,
This is being done because the government should be customer focused, which includes direct
deposits, The Treasurer's office also has a web site that is avaitable with forms and information.
The future plans would include having the monthly alcolol beverage reports and highway
distribution tax information available by e-mail. The government should be efficient, and the
agency is accepting information and providing reports to consumers in monthly reports. The

government should be well managed, and technology training for employecs in Access will be




Page 3

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1005
Hearing Dale January 18, 2001

provided to replace dbase. A cash management program with the Bank of North Dakota has

been implemented to monitor and manage deposit account balances and collection and
disbursement of funds. AS government should provide teadership , and includes shared
infrustructure with SAMIS, CAFR, Unclaimed Property Program with the State Land
Department and Cheek Reconciliation Program with the State Bank of Notth Dakota,

The written testimony on page 3 noltes goals and objectives and an 1T Training Plan, On
page 4 of the written testimony the ‘Treasurer notes major accomplishments of the departiment,
including an integrated computer office system to enhuance work flow between the agency and
political subdivisions, and to conneet with the state Intranet, and the Internet, The State
Treasurer notes that the office needs to advance information technology. The $11,000 request in
the budget is only a start. Any changes in current distributions or new distributions mandated by
the legislature would need to have additional funding. The agency also needs to become current
with the cheek signing process, which would be an inerease in lease equipment, The child
support cheeks issued have added an increased burden there, and the alcohol brand tax fees have
increased their need for IT. The Treasurer stated, as is written in the presented testizony on
puges 4 and 5, the agency objectives and the serviees provided and program statistical data,

The Treasurer explained the program costs, that valary and wages support 7 FTE's, Data
processing costs arc related to tax revenue distribution to political subdivisions, on-line and
credit card deposits, batch printing of check lists, bank reports, disk storage and record
management fees. They have 8 phone lines, postage needs for mailings of alcohol beverage
information, payroll to agencies, correspondence, and distributions to political subdivisions, The
copy machine is leased. Ducs and professional costs are self explanatory. Operating fecs cover

service agreements on the vault and copy machine. Professional service fees are used to cover
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contractuad expense for individuals to perform statutory duties, in accordance 1o the
recommendation of the State Auditor for segregation of duties. The minimal equipment item in
the budget is to replace one computer.

Rep Skarphol: Under future critical issues you say that the Treasurer's oftice is mandated by the
Constitution and the State Auditor's office 1o segregate several office duties. Can you expliin?

Response: Those who bring in or aceept the money iieross the counter from our agencies
cannot count the money. In an office of 7 people, if she someone who is ill, | have (o cross triin
others to be able to perform these duties,

Rep, Caclisle: You state that your office needs 1o be current with the check signing process, Can
you explain,

Response: We sign a lot ol checks daily, and we do have a cheek sighing machine now,
but it is old. There is & new machine that is out that is much quicker and allows for a better
process, Hopefully we can get this,

Rep. Huetter: Was it last session that we dirceted the child support cheeks to come to your
oftice, or had this been done prior to that.

Response: That was a federal mandate that came down about 2 years ago, and has grown
in volume. We arce about at our peak.

Rep. Carlisle: Would you need a new check signing machine, or do you lease those, and do you
have a cost to acquire? Would that free up your time to do other things,

Response: Our proposal would be to lease, the machines are very expensive and with the
lease program they would have the responsibility to repair, We have a sighature plate that

remains in the vault in the office at all times, and she does not sign the checks personally, but it
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is her responsibility to see that the cheek plate is always taken care of, The sttt signs checks
with the name plate in the morning, and it takes about 1 % hours,

Rep. Skarphol: To follow up on Rep, Huetter's question in regard (o the ¢hild support ¢heeks, do
you reeeive the incoming payments from the non custodial parent and then distribute the ¢hecks
1o the custodial parent. s that your responsibility as well,

Rosponse: We reeeive the checks from the ¢hild support office, they ¢olleet the ¢hecks
and briug them over, and we have no connection with the custodial and non custodial parents. It
is our duty to process the checks.

Rep Koppelman: During the interim | was educated on the aleohol duties your oftice performs.
How much staff and resources are tied up in that responsibility.

Response: | would tell you this, that the position of the aleohol beverage clerk is intrical
to the entire office. Because, the intense time for alcohol reports is about mid-month on and we
are always about one month behind, Becuuse my stafT is so small | have had to train that person

to do many tasks,

Rep. Koppelman: Do you use temporary employees?

Response: We have one half-time position that is not provided by the state, not hired on
a contractual basis, [ have only been able to afford that position half time in the momings, Her
help is not really sufticient, and she is not cross trained for much of that.

Rep. Skarphol:  You also state that you provide audit information for cities, schools, and

countics. What audit work do you provide?
Response: That is financial information about the distributions that go back to them. If
they need or want confirmation we provide that.

Rep. Skarphol: Do you also serve on the State Investment Board?
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Response: Yes, [ do,
Chairman Byerly: In the Century Code you have duties related 1o collection of oil money, Can
you elaborate since you did not discuss that today?

Responsg:  They are just financial acceptance, where the money flows in and we
distribute them back to the counties that they belong to.
Chaitman_Byerly:  You also talked about brand registration on liquor.  You said (hat a
recommendation would probably be sometime in the spring. Do you have any current authority
in statute to impose those through administrative rules or anything, or would you have to come to
the legislature,

Response: | would need to explove this, | have checked with other states so far, and less
than Y2 of them do. | would need to ¢heek to see what the financiat ramifications are and we are

a small state and whether it would be beneficial or not.

Chairman Byerly: Can you give us an idea what brand registration is. What sort of fees do other

states charge for that registration,

Response: That would be per product. If you go into the wine or beer sector, you know
how many kinds there are, Each brand would have to be registered. Not the distributor, but the
individual products would be registered.

(Some examples of wines and beers were discussed for ideas as to what would be registered).

Rep. Skarphol: Would your office record the volume of items sold.

Response:  Yes it would, The office has thick files of new brands registered over the
years, and the label changes.

Rep. Carlisle: Last session on the Internet sales of wine, what type of volume has been scen.
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Response: She was sorry to see this past last session. We have no proof of products sold
over the Internet, and not through her oftice,

‘The chairman closed the hearing on this bill,
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 10035,
Chairman Byetly: The only thing on the Treasurer’s budget that comes into play is the item for
some equipment, and a lot dupends on this budget on what the Senate does on the bill that
removes the functions from her office. There is also anothee bill in the House as to removing the
oil tax froni the department. We do not need to wait to see what happens, and we should process
this budget as thougi those bills do not exist. [f those bills should pass, we will solve any
problem in the conference committee on this budget. There really isn’t much in this budget,
other than a request for an IT project, the salary and wage increases. The ling interpretations arc
somewhat confusing. The budget went from $695,000, and it goes to $759,000, which is net
increase of $63,913, but if you look at the detail on the pink sheets it’s different. The pink shects

list only the major increases.
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(The committee had some general discussion as (o how the process of splitting up into small
groups, and then a general explanation of Rep, Byerly's personal thoughts and concerns of this
budget, that he does not want to drag the subcommittee into. He will have some amendiments to
propose in the full committee, but not the subcommitiee. He explained his reasons for his request
for amendments. He gave a brief explanation of his personal issues to the committee.)

The chairman closed the committee work on this bill,
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The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1005, the budget of the
State Treasurer,

Chairman Byerly: 1 have amendivents prepared for this bill. There are no moncetary adjustments

to this bitl. We do have an amendment that will deal with the ¢lectronic sighature of cheeks from
this office. This will solve the problem with the old check writing machine and the requested
check writing machine.

Roxanne, LC staff: made it know to the committee that an amendment will be necessary

to this bill for the salary increascs for elected and appointed officials. This bill does not have all
the changes it needs in this area,

Chairman Byerly: We will need to further amend to reflect these true numbers,

Rep. Koppelman: When you went over the budget, did you discover what the line item for IT is?

Is that new hardware or what?
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Chairman Byerly: Well the treasurer is on some very old computer system, catled the Pioneer

System. An old old system, and this money is related to bringing some of this older technology
up to date, so they can use some of the state systems. There is some money for training, som
newer software, ete. This isn't related to anything in the 1T budget. This is more related to what
happens once you go into that office.

Rep, Huetter: Can you explain the electronie signature bills that are moving around, Mavbe we
veouldn’t need this bill until that gets through,

Roxanne, LC staff: says that HIB 1106 deals with electronic signatures,

Rep, Bycerly: Would fike to put this on there now. [ that ofd machine breaks down, this
mandates the use of electronic signatures,

Rep, Glassheim: Explains his thoughts as to not really helping the matters. This is a printing

problem, not a signing problem.,

Chairman Byerly: Explains the electronic signing procedure, that the computer prints the

signature on the checks while they are being printed, and eliminates a special procedure of
adding the signature on later,

Rep. Carlisle: moves the amendments be adopted. Rep. Skarphol scconded,

Rep. Glagsheim: moves to amend the amendiment to replace the word shall « “th may,

Rep Huetter seconded.

Vote on the amendment to amend is 2 yes, 5 no, the motion fhils,

Vote to udopt the amendment is 6 yes, | no, ‘The motion passes,

Rep. Thoreson: moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Koppelman seconded,

Vote on motion to pass as amended, 7 yes, 0 no. Motion passcs.

Rep, Thoreson is assigned lo carry the bill to the full commitiec.
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Appropriations Committee action on HB1005. (2426)

Rep. Blair Thoreson: HB1005 is the budget for the State Treasure, its ageney 120 and if you
have your budget books on pages 163 and 164 and in this budget the commiittee took a fook at it
and has proposed a change with an amendment that you should have in your books. 18008
0103, this amendment first of all has change which will be salaries which is occurring in all
budgets, that's page | line 13 that says to replace 759,178 with 750,587, The other thing that this
amendment does is, at the present time the treasurer has the responsibility of printing on the
checks or warrants that the state issues with signature, and from what we heard in committee
they have a machine that does this that currently is out of date or is aging, and should it break
downt it would have a cost to replace it at approximately $55,000. What this amendment would
do is, currently I'TD prints everything clse on that check and then they are taken to the treasurers
office and she has the responsibility for printing that on there, With the amendment, the signature

would also be placed on with ['TD. They have the capability of doing this and it would save us
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from having to replace that picee of equipment should it break down in the near future. 1 did not
go to the office and see the equipment, but 1 believe some of the other committee members did
and attest to the fact that it’s not in the best of shape. Those are the changes which were made to
this budget, and T would move amendment L0103 to the committee,

Rep. Mike Timm: s there a seccond? Sceonded by Rep. Skarphol. Any discussion on the
amendment?

Rep. Eliot Glasshelm: Two things, one, the existing machine is working and it scems to
waorking fine, Its an old clunker, but it does turn out and signs cheeks. The Treasurer keeps in her
vault her signature and the auditors signature plates which are put onto that machine. I'm still
unclear about the technical detail of what happens and whether this amendment requires the
treasurer to not be in control of her signature plate, and whether that is a serious problem for the
office of treasurer. I'm not sure that's the case that it°s a serious problem but 1'm not sure that it's
not either, it this amendment requires the treasurer (o give someone clse her signature plate and
ot be in control of ity or to take it to some other office, I'm not sure it doesn't violate the duties
of what the treasurer is supposcd to be doing,

Rep. Blair Thoreson: | guess | do not believe that it does violate those duties, and ' going to
ask Rep, Byerly to jump in here as he did guite a bit of work with this and perhaps can give
further explanation,

Rep, Rex Byerly: | analogy that Iwould give you is that if you get any form of federal
government cheek, the signature of the treasurer ol the United States is eleetronically imprinted
on that check when it is printed, they don't take the checks to a separate office and run then
through unother machine, The printers that they have down UTD have the ability to print an

clectronic signature on a checek, its part of the process when you print the check so they come off
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with what is called an electronic signature on them alrcady. Basically what this does is that
everybody that we talked to was of the opinion that this old check signing machine was on its
last leg, it was just a question of when it was going to die, not if, but when. Testimony was
given that it would cost $55,000 for a new machine. We felt that since warrants were already
being printed in I'TD with other people’s signatures on them, that it was reasonable fur the
treasurer to also have checks printed in that manner. You also have to understand that in the Jast
couple of sessions we have had a significant increase in the number of checks that the state has
had to write, including child suppdrt and things like that, that we didn’t do in the past, ancedotal
cvidence suggested that it was taking her up to 3 hours a day just to stamp cheeks that took a
matter of minutes to print on a high speed printer down in IST. As | said, other agents of the
State of North Dakota who sometimes have to sign cheeks are having the checks clectronically
sighed as they come off the printer. We felt that this amendment just moves the treasuret’s office
to where all other agencies arc. And yes, we are foreing the issue because, again testimony was
that the old check signing machine was truly was on its last legs and the maintenance of that
check signing machine is enough that we just deemed that the checks could be signed fike all of
the rest of the checks that are genetated,

Rep. Eljot Glasshelm: A question for Rep. Thoreson, In preparing the amendment was there any
conversation with the treasurer about the meaning of this action, Whether it was serious or not
serious in terms of her performing her duties.

Rep. Rex Byerly: On this particular amendment, the short answer is no. The long answer is, is
that we dealt with the people who we talked to in OMB, we talked with and verified with the

people in I'T'D what their capabilities were, and we dealt with tegislative council to have this

drafted in such a manner that it is in conformance with other arcas of the North Dakota century
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code and the end result is that, first is that we will be able to do away with a machine that was
manufactured many, many years ago. And again, everybody agrees that it is on its last legs,

Rep. Ole Aarsvolds [ sat on the audit & fiscal review committee for sessions and frequently we
audits in from agencies where one of the criticisms is that there 15 not a division of authority
with the dispersment of funds, or the collection of funds, and it seems to me here were violating
whit our state auditor has suggested in the past that we make sure we divide those kinds of
responsibilities between several people so as o authoridate a cheek and balance systemv it I can
use that term very broadly, so it seems to me that this is an il thought out amendment and 1 will
oppose the amendment with regard to that clectronic signing,

Rep. Mike Fimme Any other discussion?

Rep. dames Kerzman: Just o follow up on shat Rep. Aarsvold is talking about. T have stoticed
this cvery sinee I've been involved inany political subdivision and even down to the township
level we require two signatures and a Tot of times its a hassle to run around trying to get the extra
signatures, but we do it for the balancing part of i,

Rep. Rex Byerly: When your doing it in the county and their generating 10 cheeks a day its one
thing, when your generating thousands of' checks a day its an entively different situation, and the
lact of the matter is, is that the teehnology is there and it will be a tremendous time saver for not
only the treasurer but the state will allow these cheeks to get out in a more timely manner, she
will stll continue to get every piece of information that she currently gets, no difference. it is
metely a fixation of the electronic signature,

Rep. Keith Kempenich: So the tracking is still there, she still gets her print out of what went on
and the security partis there as well, Response: All things remain the same, except the manual

process of ranning them through the antiquated check signing machine.
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Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion on the amendment? I not, all those in Tavor ol adopting

The amendnient say Aye. Voice vote was taken. Motion passed. Amendment is adopted.

Rep. Rex Byerly: ! handed out an amendment that 1 did not run in our committee because | did
not feel that it was appropriate (o ren in that commitiee, it did not effect the base bill, This is an
amendment prepared for me by legislative council and by way of explanation, first I will tell you
what the amendment does, The amendment basically removes North Dakota from the National
Association ol State ‘Treasurers for one bicnnjum, and if you read sheets that are attached behind
and [ can paraphrase them for you, this also came out of legislative audit and fiscal review's
review of the actions that oceurred when we had the constitutional measure to remove the
treasure’s office, it you read the report, and again I can paraphrase it for you, the bottom line is
that the National Association of State Treasurers spent $30,000 in the State of North Dakota for
the defeat of that measure. There were many that felt that we should ban the treasurer from
continuing the association with this forever, I felt that a two year period, a bicnnium, would
probably get the message to the National Association of State Treasurer's that is not right or
proper for a service organization that our state officials belong to, to basically inject themselves
into a political situation in the State of North Dakota, Like I said, you can read the report, and
determine whether it was illegal under our law, no, it was probubly not illegal, was it improper,
absolutely. IFNCSL or CSG or one of those organizations came in here wnd donated $50,000 to
something we had on the ballot, we would take supreme exception to that to 'm sure. And this is
basically what this is. And 1 should also point out at the last NCSL meeting, or maybe it was
C'SG, Senator Solberg who sits on the boatd there, pointed this out {o the committee and the
National Association of State Treasurer’s was also adjunct member of that, and It is my

understanding that the National Association of State Treasurer’s was sent a letter from that
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committee pointing out that they felt that the National Association of State Treasurcr's was
completely out of bounds on this thing, and therefore T would move this amendment 0101, or |
would move to further amend, Sceonded by Rep. Skarphol.

Rep. Mike Timm: Any discussion on the amendment?

Rep. Eliot Glassheim: [t seems to me that this is not what we ought to be doing, this simple
revenge and power play, and we ought not 1o be doing this, almost every, I don’tknow how
many people belong to nationat organizations, there is tens of thousands of dollars paid out of
our treasury, every tiny group belongs to a national office, and we don*t monitor what they do
here and it does seem to mie appropriate, a national organization belicves that treasurers are
important, ‘Their not being political in the sense or Republican or Democrat party politics, they
believe in what they do, they have standards and that's what they spend their meetings doing |
they believe they perform an important function, and it seems to be proper that any organization
tricd to further what their sworn to do, and try to inform people that what they do is important,
also, the National Organization is not really $50,000 although that was the sum total, but the
National contributed $30,000 apparently and then there were other subsidiary groups, It seems 1o
me, beeause they wanted something that some of us didn’t want, we should not be taking this
kind of small revenge and hand slapping and having perhaps the only official and to lake away
duecs and to get out of o national organization that we don’t do to anybody clse of the 20, 30, or
100 organizations to which we paid dues, it scems to me to be a kind of revenge and not worthy
of us.

Rep. Rex Byerly: No other national committee that we belong to has ever done this before, we

have in the past indeed severed our relationships for periods of times with national organizations,

[ would remind the committee that in the budget Tor DPI there is no money this time for the
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National Education Council or something like that, and if you remember just from yesterday's
testimony up in our committee, Rep. Glassheim, for a period of time the former treasurer who
was of your party quit or severed his relationship with a mutti state taxing commission thal we
spent afot of time yesterday restoring the funding for, this is not a revenge thing, 1 think it has
nothing to do with this party or that party, I think it is a statement that says for a period of two
years we are going to basically withdraw from your organization because we think you stepped
overthe line, Its one thing if the campaign had been to educate the publie, but the problem is
that it wasn’t an cducation campaign, it was a vote no campaign, and that's significantly different

than one where you go out and tell people in an educational capacity what that job entails,

Rep. Eliot Glassheim: The Govenor's Association, sonietimes they take position on things that |

don'tagree with, Are we going to have a bouncing ball every time some goof takes a position
that we don’tagree with, It doesn’t make sense for us (o be reactive in that kind of way.

Rep. Rex Byerly: 'm sorry but this organization stepped across the line, Tagree with you Rep.
Glassheim that there are times that the western governor’s association, or the national governor's
association or for that matter CSG or NCSL takes o position that 1 don't like, but they have never
stepped over the line, This one they stepped over the line, and [ don’t believe that a two year
hintus is the end of the world for either that organization or the State of North Dakota's
tetationship with them, but 1 think that just like a little kid, if there is something wrong a little
discipline isn’t going to hurt them any.

Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion?

Rep. Kelth Kempenich: Most of these national organizations deal with things on a national

fevel and this came down to a state level tosue, and this is where T think this differs a lot from

other national organizations.




Yage 8

Housc Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB3 1005
Hearing Date January 31, 2001

Rep. Mike Timm: We have a motion to amend, or further amend on the floor, All those in favor
of adopting that amendment 0101 signify by saying Aye. Voice vote, Motion passed.
Amcendment is adopted. We have the bill before us,

Rep. Blair Thoreson: | would move a DO PASS on HIB100S, Scconded by Rep.Carlisle,

Rep. Mike Timm: Any discussion?

Rep. Jeff Delzers Was there any discussion that came up about the insurance line in what the
state treasurer’s purchasing is?

Rep. Rex Byerly: Where are you looking to see an insurance fine item? Under the budget detail,
Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion? We will call the roll for DO PASS as amended,
Motion passes. Rep. Thoreson will carry the bill to the floor (4988). (15) Yes (4) No (2) absent

and not voting,




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
12/14/2000

Bill/Rasolution No.: HB 1005

Amandment to:

1A, State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal etfect and the liscal effect on agency appropriations comparcd

to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under curront faw.
T 1999-2001 Blennlum 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2005 Biennium |
[ General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Reventes B so| sof 30 $0 30| L
Expenditures [ gg] $0 s6.060 S0 s Y
Appropriations | el sl seosof sof T stoid s
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /idontiry the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
stbdivision.

71999-2001 Blennlum T 2001-2003 Biennium [ 7 2003-2005 Biennium |

School e O Y 1Y) A Y (R 7Y V.Y R
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Citles [ Districts Countles Citles , Districts

[ SO sof _so[_Tsof T osof el U0 80T

Narrative: dontify the aspocts of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments refevant

)
.your analysis,
Governors proposed salary increase for the State Treasurer, Costs are included in Salary and Wages Line
item,

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal etfect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide deiail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure smounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, for cach agency, line

ftem, and fund alfected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Line ltem is Salary & Wages. General Fund Appropriation. One FTE is affected which is the salary for the
State Treasurer,

C. Approptiations: Explain the appropriotion amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on
the biennial appropriation for ench agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive

budget.  Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.




ppropriation is Governors proposed salary inerease for the State Treasurer. Costs are included in Salary and
ages line item,

Name: Kathi Gilmore gency: State Trcasurer ]
Phone Number: 701328 2643 Date Prepared: 12/19/2000 |




18005.0102 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalt for
Title. House Appropriations - Government
Operations
January 25, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1005

Page 1, line 2, teplace "section" with "seclions” and after "54-11-13" insert "and 54-27-08"
Page 1, line 3, after "treasurer” insert "and the signing of warrants by electronic means”

Page 1, after line 19, Insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 54-27-08 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-27-08. How moneys pald from state treasury - Varrants - When not
necessary. Except as otherwise provided, moneys may be waid from the state treasury
only upon the warrant or order prepared by the office of management and budget drawn
on the state treasurer. The state auditor shall recommend a form for order and
warrant-check of the state government which must conform, so far as consistent with
statutory requirements, to approved banking practice i-erder to facilitate handling of
such instruments by banks and other depositories. When sueh an order and
warrant-check is signed by the state auditor, the state treasurer shail accept the order
or warrant with his the treasurer's signature, making the order and warrant-check
negotiable. No warrant upon the treasurer may be delivered or mailed to the payee or
his the payee's agent or representative until the warrant has been signed by the
. treasurer and entered on the treastirer's books as a check drawn on a bdnk depository.

A record must be maintained specifying upon what fund or from what apportionment
each warrant Is 1o be pald. The state treasurer may redeem outstanding bonds or pay
interest on bonds when due without the warrant of the office of management and
budget, retaining the bond or Interest coupon as kis a voucher for the payment until the
next sueeeeding sottlement. With respect to electronic records and electronic
signatures, the state treasurer shall utilize the services provided by the information

technology department.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 18005.0102




. Date: /vZS"O /
‘ Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 HHOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. (3 1005

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee
g Subcommittee on @CN s nmew+ O’)‘O\O:&‘IO)Q%
_ ) o
or '

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number S
notion Taken_ MsHiom {2> ruolaer SL\&M‘“/W\
- {
Motion Made By 6 »  Seconded .
QD/P IQM‘WN By \Qsp H(/. 0 @ﬂu

mosmpmemarse

I_ Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Rep. Rex R. Byerly - Chairman v | Rep. Eliot Gilassheim v’
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman v | Rep. Robert Huether v
Rep. Kim Koppelman v
Rep. Bob Skarphol v’ l
[ Rep. Blair Thoreson v~

Total (Yes) Z.

No .
Absent d N e e
/

Floor Assignment

If"the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

¢ et amsadaind Fo ok jplaeir Ly
Mo W,a (_).‘.(W(A/t / C,,Q/\(,D/\’I((_’{( A{S (J A,{;C/}]"\(f!\\l_(’&}(l_'L-. \(\} ()({D'h(/\/l(lmﬂ

o




18005.0103 Prepared by the Legislative Council stall for
Title. House Appropriations - Government
Operations
January 29, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1005

Page 1, line 2, replace "section" with "sections" and after "54-11-13" insert "and 54-27-08"
Page 1, line 3, after "treasurer” insert "and the signing of warrants by electronic means"
Page 1, line 10, replace "651,142" with "642 551"

Page 1, line 13, replace "759,178" with "750,587"

Page 1, after line 19, insert:

“SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 54-27-08 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amenaded and reenacted as follows:

54-27-08. How moneys paid from state treasury - Warrants - When not
necessary. Except as otherwise provided, moneys may be paid from the state treasury
only upon the warrant or order prepared by the office of management and budget drawn
on the state treasurer. The stale auditor shall recommend a form for order and
warrant-check of the state government which must conform, so far as consistant with
statutory requirements, to approved banking practice in-srder to facilitate handling of
such instruments by banks and other depositories. When sueh an order and
warrant-check Is signed by the state auditor, the state treasurar shall accept the order

0 or warrant with his the treasurer's signature, making the order and warrant-check

negotianie. No warrant upon the treasurer may be delivered or malled to the payee or
g the payee's agent or representative until the warrant has been signed by the
treasurer and entered on the treasurer's books as a check drawn on a bank depository.
A record must be maintained specifying upon what tund or from what apportionment
each warrant Is to be paid. The state treasurer may redeem outstanding bonds or pay
interast on bonds when due without the warrant of the office of management and
budget, retaining the bond or Interest coupon as kis a voucher for the payment untif the
next sueeeceding settlement. With respect to electronic records and electronic
signafures, the state treasurer shall utilize the services provided by the Information

technology department.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House 8iil No. 1005 - $tate Treasurer - House Actlon
EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salarias and wages $651,142 ($8.591) $642.551
Oparaling axpensos 106,035 106,035
f:quipment 2,000 e i £,000
10tal all lunds $769,178 $8,601) $750.507
Loss estimated incoma et e —iiam et mam
Gonaral lund $759,178 ($8.581) $750.h87
Ft 7.00 0.00 100

Page No. 1 18005.0103




Dept. 120 - State Treasurer - Detall of House Changes

ADJUST MARKETY
EQUITY SALARY  TOTAL HOUSE

INCREASE ! CHANGES
Salarios ans wagus 138.591) {$0.591)
Oporaling axpenses
Equipment T S
folal afl funds {$8.591) {$8.591)
|.ess uslimaled incorne
Geanaral fund ($8,591) {$8.591)
F1E D.00 0.00

I This amendment reduces, llom $11,204 10 $2.703, the amounl provided lor a markel equity salary inctease fof the Deputy Slate Treasutet The
amount includad in the bill will provide for a monihly increase of $129 and related fringa benelds lof the fast 18 manths of the biennum

A section Is added requlring the State Treasurer to utilize the services of the Information Technology

Departmant for slectronic records and signatures.

Page No. 2

18005.0103

1 £ttt A et S e




Date: /"‘26"0 /
Roll Call Vote #: .rZ“

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 10O

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee

E(Subconnnittcc on __@'U«l (wd o r\VV\'e}A_." O’?‘M"BOAD% -
or |

Conference Commitice

Legislative Council Amendment Number KLL} > 0 ’ ()

Action Taken A/VJO}J([V\’DQC{)A&)( [,)U (. /\(\J SANZEN r
wliabe B fo Skasehel.

l Representatives

Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chairman
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman
Rep. Kim Koppelman

Rep. Bob Skarphol

Rep. Blair Thoreson

Motion Made By )
g

Representatives Yes No
Rep. Eliot Glassheim el
Rep. Robert Huether v

=]

NYSNE

Total (Yes) (0

No
Absent é 3

Floor Assignment

v
[f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Oviand s st “\b i "z’sr{r\m o Checha-,
wm cauzu onal m‘\' \QH s WAL S A anel.




Date: /“tha /
Roll Call Voue #; 3

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO.  JHZ, 1005

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee

]/Subconumttcc on QO\J&T hW\’eA/\'&' 'F}ODS o

Confuulu, Committee

<
Legislative Council Amendment Number é{( ( ) ) l( ) (\

Action Taken _%HPIQCD? _AS ™M= NDE D

Motion Made By W Scconded “2 Q
o ez 5, P Kpppiimane
I Representatives Yes | No Representatives ch Nu

[ Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chairman v Rep. Eliot Glassheim v
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman Rep. Robert Huether v
Rep. Kim Koppelman v
Rep. Bob Skarphol v’

Rep. Blair Thoreson v

{1 I [ | |

Total  (Yes) 7‘ No . (Z R
Absent ( — ¢' et e oo

Floor Assignment ';2{‘0 \]J‘/\W‘,VM

[ the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




r l

Date: 1= 8 |~0)
Roll Call vote it: s

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. W B106S

House  APPROPRIATIONS Commitice

Subcommittee on e )
or
Conference Commitice

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken Do PR s> A9 dmeode®
Motion Made By Seconded
THhoees o By _CReLisle
[ chrescm:xtivcs Yes | No Representatives Yes | No |
{ Timm - Chairman v’
/o ” Wald - Vice Chairman I
| Rep - Aarsvold L | Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Boehm | Rep - Martinson (e
Rep - Byerly v’ Rep - Monson v’
Rep - Carlisle - Rep - Skatphol v’
Rep - Delzer v Rep - Svedjan v’
Rep - Glassheim v | Rep - Thoreson -
Rep - Gulleson | Rep - Warner P
Rep - Hucther v~ Rep - Wenlz (P
Rep - Kempenich v’
Rep - Kerzman -
[ Rep - Kliniske L
Total  (Yes) |15 No Mﬂ
Absent G:L- e e
Iloor Assignment “THoRE 50 SO _

[f"the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS

HB 1005




20010 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEL MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HBI100S
Scnale Appropriations Commiltee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 14, 2001

__Tape Number sideA | SideB | Meters
—— o] . S - e e

paEe Y
Committce Clerk Signature 7~ 2ede Aestdn A

Minutes:

Senator Nething opened the hearing on HB10OS- appropriation for the Office of the State

T'reasurer,

Kathi Gilmore, State Treasurer presented documentation regarding HBTO0S (o copy of wrilten

testimony is attached).

Rod Backman, Director of Office of Management and Budget, presented proposed amendment (o

engrossed HB1O0S (a copy attached). This proposal is for next year's payment of property tax,
to reimburse counties; need to be made by law, Appropriate the treasurer's office makes it.
Another amendment of 783 thousand on deficieney bill - due to March payment of this year --
out of current year dollars,

Scnator Nething: End of session - with this amendment/everything flows -- should wash?

Rod Backman: Yes.

No additional testimony for or against HIB100S, Hearing closed.




Page 2

Scnate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HBHOOS
Hearing Date February 14, 2001

Scnator Nething reopened the hearing on HIBLOOS on February 14, 2001 (Tape #2, Side At Meter

No. 47.0-53.0)

Kathi Gilimore, State Treasurcr: presented testimony on House Amendments to HBTOUS (a copy

ol wrilten testimony is attached).

No questions, nor additional testimony. Hearing closed by Senator Nething,

4-3-01 Full Committee Action (Tape # 1, Side A, Meter #1113.8 - 22.7)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on B EOOS - Office of the State Treasurer,

Scnator Grindberg, Subcommittee Chairt, reviewed the bill, testimony, and reported the
Subcommittee’s findings. Discussion o all three: Senator Grindberg moved the amendments
118005.0202 as submitted by the Subcommittee; Senator Andrist seconded. Discassion: call for
the vote: Roll Call Vote 9 yes: 5 nos 0 absent and not voting,

Discussion on the bill as amended. Senator Grindberg moved a DO PASS AS AMENDILD:
scconded by Senator Andrist; discussion; call for the vote: Roll Calt Vote: 11 yes: 3 nogand 0
absent and not voting,

Senator Grindberg accepted the floor assignment.
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Office of Management and Budget
February 12, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1005

Page 1, line 14, remove the underscore on “2,000"

Page 1, after line 14, insert:

“Pipeline in Lieu of Taxes 1,932,419"
Page 1, line 15, replace “$750,587" with “$2,683,006"
Renumber accordingly

Statement of purpose of amendment:
To provide an appropriation in accordance with 57-08-17 ? ralated to carbon

dioxide pipeline property.




18005.0202 , Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for
Title, » <& e Senator Grindberg
Fiscal No. 2 April 2, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1005

Page 1, line 12, replace "642,551" with "558,166"
Page 1, line 14, replace "2,000" with "2,000"

Page 1, after line 14, insert:

{
«©

2,419

4!

|

"In lieu of tax payments
Page 1, line 15, replace "750,587" with "2,598,621"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1005 - State Treasurer - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salarles and wages $651,142 $642,551 1$84.285) $558,166
Operating expenses 108,036 106,036 106,035
Equipment 2.000 2,000 2.000
In lisu ol lax paymaeni e B 1,932,419 1,932,419
Total all tunds $759.178 $750,587 $1.848,034 $2.598,621
Less astimated incorne N e I e
Qenaral fund $759,178 $750,587 $1,848,034 $2.598,621
FTE 7.00 7.00 (1.00) 6.00

Dept. 120 - State Treasurer - Detall of Senate Changes

REDUCE FUNDING PAYMENTS TO
REDUCE ONE FORDEPUTY  COUNTIES IN LIEU
ADMINISTRATIVE  TREASURER OF PROPERTY  TOTAL SENATE

CLEFRK POSITION POSITION ¢ TAXEG? CHANQES
Salaties and wages ($56.672) ($27.713) ($84,385)
Operaling axpenses
Equipment
In Higu ol tax payment e e $1,932,419 1,932,419
Total all lunds ($56,672) ($27.713) $1,932.419 $1.848,034
L.ess estimated income e aetes e et e e onam -
Qenaral lund {$66,672) ($27.713) $1.932,419 $1.848,034
FTE {1.00) 0.00 0.00 {1.00}

I Reduces the salary of lhe Deputy Treasurer by 20 parcent,

2 To provida an apptopriation In accordance with North Dakota Cenlury Code Seclion 57-08-17 2 relaling lo paymenis lo countias in hisu ol proparty
taxes on carbon dioxide pipaline property,

Pd:e No. 1 18005.0202




Date: 4&.5 -/

Roll Call Vote #; /

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. /% /cs 57

Senate  Appropriations

Committee
Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number / f/’ ), 000D,
2N
Action Taken /ﬂ" :/ Dt S I S
Motxon Mad By / }A/“ /A//,. Seconde)i/ a :
}(’7/7 l_' 2 w9 ‘«/lru/ BY/ 7 /?/ l;'L}Z A ‘/I
_w..@m—mw
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Dave Nething, Chairman L/’
Il Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman 1%
Randy A. Schubinger L/ |
Elroy N. Lindaas L~
Harvey Tallackson v
Larry J. Robinson o
Steven W, Tomac v
Joel C, Heitkamp v
Tony Grindberg L
Russell T. Thane e
Ed Kringstad L/
Fl Ray Holmberp L
Bil! Bowman e
John M. Andrist i
3 e
Total Yes (/ No ~

Absent / &
Floor Assigmﬁbﬁi’% 7 (’/

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




7

' Roll Call Vote #: -

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO, 3£/ 5 /.5 4~

i
|
Ve
{
.

Sehate  Appropriations _ Conmmittee

Subcommittee on A
or
Conlerence Committee

' . . ' s s s < -~ s A
Legislative Council Amendment Number _/ //’_/ DL KT

Action Taken L 4 ' 7 iéﬂ_/n}/&;)dr_‘/fy__g{”kf‘iff/ e et
( e < Sl e el

AN
\
t

Motion Madce By o Seconded .
_Senpf AL < ik BY Senator - g
Scnators S Scenators Yes | No

Dave Nething, Chairman ot

Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman S

Randy A. Schobinger v~

Elroy N. Lindaas e

Harvey Tallackson e

Larry J. Robinson 1

Steven W, Tomac s

Joct C. Heitkamp [

T'ony Grindberg e

Russell 'T', Thane e

Ed Kringstad L~

Ray Holmberg o

Bill Bowmian e '

John M. Andrist ] . ]
Tolal Yes // No M,."':'Q:_*_M“ o

/

Absent ﬁ /
[ / {

Floor Assignnient _Scuator A__./\w_y f J(%/K%_“ o

Vg

. I the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: 8R-88-7635
April 3, 2001 3:41 p.m. Carrier: Qrindberg
Ingert LC: 18008.0202 Thie: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1005, as engrossod: Approptiations Commitiee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
rocommends AMENDMENTS A8 FOLLOWS and when so amendod. recommonds
DO PASS (11 YEAS, X NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossod Hi3 1005
was placod on the Sixth order on the calendar,

Page 1, line 12, replace "642.551" with "558,166"
Page 1, line 14, replace "2,000" with “2,000"

Page 1, after line 14, Insert:
"In llou of tax payments 1,932,419"

Page 1, line 15, replace "750,537" with "2,598,621"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House BllI No. 1005 - State Treasurer - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE: SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salarios and wagos 3051142 $042,651 ($64,365) $4558,166
Operating expensod 106,036 106,036 106,036
Equipimont 2,000 2.000 2.000
In ligu of tax payment S o 1,932,419 1,032,419
Folal all unds $759.178 $750,687 $1.848,034 $2.698,621
Less ostimated incama e e
Goneral fund $769.178 $750,687 $1,848,034 $2.608,621
FTE 7.00 1.00 {1.00) 6.00

Dept. 120 - State Treasurer - Detall of Senate Changes

REDUCE FUNDING PAYMENTS TO
REDUCE ONE FOH DEPUTY  COUNTIES INLIEU
ADMINISTRATIVE  TREASURER OF PROPERTY  TOTAL SENATE
CLEIK POSITION POSITION ! TAXES 2 CHANGES

Salaries and wages ($56,8672) ($27,713) ($84.38%)
Operallng axpensas

Equipment

(n lleu of tax payment e e $1,932,419 1,932,419

Tolal all funds ($56.672) ($27,713) $1,932,418 $1.848,034

Less estimated [ncome e B, e e

Grneral fund ($56,672) ($27,713) $1,932,419 $1.848,034
FTE (1.00) 0.00 0.00 (1.00)

! Reduces the salary of the Depuly Treasuter by 20 percent.

2 1o provide an appropriatlon in accordance with North Dakota Cenlury Code Section 57-06+17.2 relaling to payments to countias in lieu of pioperty
{axes on carbon dioxide pipeline property.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SH-58-7635




2001 HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS

. CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

HB 1005




2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTELE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1005

House Appropriations Committee
Governmene Operations Division

Conference Commilttee

Hearing Date April 18, 2001

"'ff""l"éiwc”fﬂ"ﬁiﬁﬁé l o SideA | sideB. | Meterd
04-18-01 tape # 0-467 ]

Committee Clerk Signature 7 . (LQ/CC /ﬂé

Minutes:
The conlerence committee was called to order, Roll call was taken.

Sen., Grindberg: Explains the Senate amendments. They basically did three things: 1)
they remmoved one FTE from the department due to reduced duties; 2) they reduced the deputy's
salarics by 20% due to a 20% reduction of dutics; and 3) addressed payments in licu of propetrty
taxes,

Rep. Byerly: Handed out an amendment 18006.0203, Now that the governor has signed
SB 2053, that transferred the duties, there was one house bill that had gone through the scssion
and had been signed before the others, HB 1404, that licensed wineries. There was no language
that said if the other duties were transferred, then these duties would be also. So this was
requested to clean up all the alcohol transfers. The house did not remove an FTE before us
because we didn't know if these other bills were going to pass, We don’t have any problem with

that removal. The in lieu of for the Co.". and we understand that. Tue only problem we have is




Page 2

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HEB 1005
Hearing Date April 18, 2001

the reduction of the 20% of the deputies duties, WE. in the House would like to see that
particular part of the Senate amendment removed.
Senc Andrist: Moves that the Senate recede from its amendiment and that the commitiee

amend. Seconded by Sen, Grindberg,

Volte on Motion @ 6 yes, 0 no, O absent and not voting, Motion passes.

Rep. Byerly will carry the report to the floor.

‘The chairman closed the meeting on this bill,




18005.0203 Prepared by the Legislative Council staft for
Titlo. Confaronce Commilleo
Fiscal No. 1 April 18, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1005

Thal the Senale recede from its amendments as printed on page 1288 of the House Journal
and pagos 1128 and 1129 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossod House Bill No. 1005 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, after "reenact” insert “subsection 1 of the new seclion to chapter 5-01 of the
North Dakota Century Code as created by section 1 of House Bill No. 1404, as
approved by the fifty-seventh logislative assembly, and”

Page 1, line 3, after to" Insert "issuance of farm winery licenses,” and after “treasurer" insert a
comma

Page 1, line 12, replace “642,551" with "585,879"
Page 1, line 14, replace "2,000" with "2,000"
Page 1, alter line 14, Insert:
"In lieu of tax payments 1,.932,419"
Page 1, line 15, replace “750,587" with "2,626,334"
Page 1, after line 15, Insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT, Subsection t ol the new section to chapter 5-0t
of the North Dakota Century Code as created by section 1 of House Bill No. 1404, as
approved by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as
follows:

1. The stale keasurer tax commissioner may issue a farm winery license to
the owner or operator of a farm winery located within this state to produce
table or sparkling wines. A farm winery must be operated by the owner of
a North Dakota farm and produce table or sparkling wines from grapes,
grape julce, other frult bases, or honey with a majority of the ingredients by
volume, excluding water, grown and produced In this state by the farm
winery. Licenses may be Issued and renewed for an annual fee of fifty
dollars, which Is in lieu of all other license fees required by this titia.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1005 - State Treasurer - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENGE CONFERENCE COMPARISON
EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE 10
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION SENATE

Salanes and wages $651,142 $642.551 {$56.672) $585.879 $558.166 $27.713
Opetaling eapenses 106,036 106,036 106,036 106,036
Equipment 2,000 2000 2.000 2.000
In ligu of lax paymenls R e 1,932,419 1,932,419 1,932,419 i
Tetal afl funds $759.178 $750,587 $1.875.747 $2.626,334 $2.598.67.1 $27, 713
Less astimated income . —— - - e e S
General lund $759,178 $750,587 $1.875,747 $2.626,334 $2.598.621 $272.713
FTE 7.00 700 {1.00) 6.00 600 000

Page No. 1 18005.0203




Dept. 120 - Stale Treasurer - Detall of Conforence Commiltee Changes
PAYEALNTY

I DUGLE OGht TOCOUNNIES VO TA
ALMIIG TIRAYIVY N LIE L) AR
Lt HK OF PROPE R Y CORNRIT N
POSINON ! TAXE S ¢ CHANGES

Salnvs ang wagues 1$46.6/2) ($44 00
Opuialing paponsos
t quipmaoni
i hou of Lax paymanls . 31,912,419 Vs A
Tolat ali lunds (356 6/2) $1.9132 419 $) B8 147
L uss ostimited income
Genuial fund ($46.672) $1.932.414% $1874 24/
FIE {1 00) 000 oy

' The Conturence Commulive did nol chanyo tho Sanale reductian of ane FTE as a tesull of the transter of beer and whuleue * uct L 0 echion
dutios lo the Tax Comrmussioner and the savings lrom ulilizalion ol the Infoimation Technotogy Depantment fot @lecltomc 1ewonss ang signiturpe,

2 Piovides an appropiiation in accordance with North Dakota Cantuty Code Sectiun %7 06:17 2 1elaling (0 payments [0 countins in sy of pr ity
taxes on catbon dioxide pipelng property

A section was added In Conference Commitiee to transter the duties of issuing farm winery licanses Lo
the Tax Commissioner.

The Conference Committee removed the Senate amendment to reduce the salary of the deputy
treasurer by 20 percent and restorad $27,713.

Page No. 2 18005.0203




Date: Z/' //“(5 /

Roil Cuall Vote #

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. //7 30075

/ Vz%ﬂ’)[;)%’f (A / 10/ Committee

House

Subcommittee on

or

X] Conference Committee |
/ /mo{ 0 03/

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken §(’/’0 {( /é«(‘ 2l . ML([/Z ! 42 A7 m/

/
Motion Made By <?:’/U //l 7 /‘c A, / Seconded By e‘/\/ '*) 7 ’(/ /3 d t‘
SENATORS Yes Nd"

Reprcscntntives

rk’ﬁﬂ @/vw&z v 5érglog w/kuc
L/AQ WMM’WL— v Se i Uailieo 7 -
/@Vﬂ Dl Id o N Sen. 7 ‘,“,f,[fa o |

Total (Yes)

Absent
i ;?Q.ﬂ /6[/ 1 [/M
/ / /

— 7.
p

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-70-8864
April 19,2001 10:00 a.m,
Insert LC: 18005.0203

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1005, as engrossed: Your conferonce commitioe (Sens. Grindberg, Andrist, Lindaas and
Rops. Byerly, B. Thoreson, Glagshetm) rocommends that tho SENATE RECEDE from
the Senalo amendments on HJ page 1288. adopl amandmants as {ollows, and place
HB 1005 on the Sevonth ordor;

That the Sanate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1288 of thn Houso Journal
and pagos 1128 and 1129 of the Senalg Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1005 bo

amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, after “reenact” insert "subsection 1 of the new section lo chapter 5-01 of tho
North Dakota Century Code as crealed by section 1 ol House Bill No. 1404, as
approved by tha fifty-seventh legislalive assembly, and"

Page 1, line 3, after "1o" insert "issuance of farm winery licenses,” and after "troasurer” insort a
comma

Page 1, line 12, replace "642,551" with "585,879"
Page 1, line 14, replace "2,000" with "2,000"

Page 1, after line 14, insert:
"In lieu of tax paymenis 1.932,419"

Page 1, line 15, roplace "750,587" with "2,6206,334"
Page 1, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of the new section lo chapter 5-01
of the North Dakota Century Code as created by section 1 of House Bill No. 1404, as
approved by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as

follows:

1. The state treasurer tax comnissionser may issue a farm winery license to
the owner or operator of a farm winery located within this state to produce
table or sparkiing wines. A farm winery must be operatec! by ihe owner of
a North Dakota farm and produce table or sparkling wines from grapes,
grape juice, other fruit bases, or honey with a maJorit}; of the ingredients by
volume, excluding water, grown and produced in this state by the farm
winery. Licenses may be issued and renowed tor an annual fee of fifty
dollars, which is in lieu of all other license fees required by this title.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1005 - State Treasurer - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE COMPARISON
EXECUTIVE HQUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE T0
BUDGET VERSION THANGES VERSION VERSION SENATE
Salaries and wages $651,142 $642,551 {$56,672) $585,879 $558.166 $27.7113
Operating expenses 106,036 106,036 106,036 106,036
Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
in lieu of tax payments _ . 1,932,419 1,032 419 1,932,419
Total all funds $759,178 $750,587 $1.875,747 $2,626,334 $2.598,621 $27.713

Loss estimated income — —
(2) DSK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 SR-70-8864




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-70-8864
April 19, 2001 10:00 a.m,
Insert LL.C: 18005.0203

Gonyrat tusd $/LU 178 $/50.54/7 Y18/ 24y 370201349 $2 598 Gy L YARAR

y 11 /00 /00 {1 00 H 00 6 o0 Ut

Dept. 120 - State ireasurer - Detall of Conteronce Comm:tee Changes

PAYMENTS

HELUGE ONL: 1O COUNTILS TOTAL
ADMINIS 1 RATIVE INLIEU CONFFERENGL
GlLEBRK OF PHOPLAITY COMMITIT

POSHION ! AXES 2 GCHANGES
Salwles and wigos ($H6.672) ($06.672)
Oparaling oxponsoes
Equipmoent
n ligu of tux paymanis $1.937414 1,937,414
Total all lunds ($00.672) $1.032.419 $1,8/75,747
Loss aslimatod income
Gaonaral tund ($650.672) $1,932418 $1.87b.747
FIE {1.00) 0.00 (1.00)

! Tho Guonlorence Commiltoa did not clrango the Sunaty roduction of anu FIE as a tosull of tha iansfor of baur and wholesato fiquor tax collachon
dulivs to the Tax Comnssionor and (he savings ftom utibzaiion of the fnformation Technotogy Dapartimant lor oloctianic rocords and signaturos

2 providus an appropialion In aceordancy with Notlh Dakola Genlury Gode Suction 57-06-17.2 rolaling 1o paymonts 1o countias in lioy of propoity
taxes on carbon dioxide pipoling poporly.

A saction was added In Conference Commiltee to transfer the duties of issuing farm winery licenses to
the Tax Commissloner.

The Conference Commitlee removed the Senate amendment to reduce the salary of the deputy
treasurer by 20 percent and restored $27,713.

Engrossed HB 1005 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 SR-70-3864




2001 TESTIMONY
HB 1005




Fropated by the Narth Dakota Legistative Coundl
staff for House Appropriabions, - Government Opetations
January 820018

Yepartmeont 120 - Stato Troaswror
ouso Blll No. 1006

FTE Poslitions Goneral Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Execulive Budgo! 700 $769,178 $0 $759,178
1999-2001 Legislative Approgprialions ’ 7.00 695,265 695,269
tncroase (Decrnase) e LU0 ey S0 363,913

"Tha 1009-2001 appropriation amounis Include $420 from tho gencial fund for tha agency's share of tho $1 4 million funding pond
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budgel for assisling agencies in providing the $35 par month minimum salary
increasas In July 1999 and July 2000.

Major Items Affecting State Treasurer 2001-03 Budget
General Fund Othor Funds Total

1. Provides Increasod salaries and wages funding based on the Central $11,294 $11,204
Parsonnel Division's salary maiel sludy for alected and appointed
officlals (Deputy State 1 _uturer). |he proposed increase is $128 L8
per month effective January 1, 2002. The total increase required for
the biennium, including benafits, Is $2,703 or $8,591 less than the
uxecutive recommendalion.

2. Adds funds for informaiion tochnology projects, including a program $10,957 $10,957

that provides print totals of outslanding checks; update the present
plongar e-mall system to the exchangae server; and updale the prosent
distributlon process software and provide training.

3. Dacrgases equipmentl funding. ($2.000) {$2,000)

. Major Legislation Affecting the State Treasurer
t
Seaction 2 of Huuse Blll No, 1005 includes the statutory changes ncecessary 1o increase the Slate Treasurer's salary as follows:

Annual salary authorized by the 1999 Legislative Assernbly:

July 1, 1999 $56,262
July 1, 2000 $59.428
January 1, 2001 $61.142
Proposed annual salary recommended in the 2001-03 vxecutive budget:
July 1, 2001 $62,974
January 1, 2001 (not provided pay equity increase) $62,974
July 1, 2002 $64,233




Preparod by the North Dakota Logislative Council
staff for House Approptiations - Govarhmaonl Oporahons
Jonuary 15, 2001

partment 120 - State Troasurer
se Blll No. 1008

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafor Executive Budgot 7.00 $750,178 $0 $750,178
1999-2001 Legislative Appropriations 700 695206 _ _ 695,265'
Increaso ([Decrease) 0.00 $63,013 $0 $639013
2001-03 Hooeven Exacutive Budgol e 100 8769078 C %0 §759.178
Hooven Increase (Dacroase) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0

'The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts Include $420 from the general fund for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for assisting agencles In providing the $35 par month minimum salary

tncreases in July 1999 and July 2000,

Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting State Treasurer 2001-03 Budget

Geaneral Fund Othor Funds Total

1. Provides increased salarles and wages funding based on the Cenlral $11,204 $11,204

Parsonnel Divislon's salary market study for elected and appointed
officlals (Deputy State Treasurer). The proposed increase is $128.68
per month effective January 1, 2002. The total increase required for
the biennium, Including benefits, Is $2,703 or $8,691 less than the
executive recommendation,

Adds funds for information technology projects, including a program $10,957 $10,957
that provides print totals of outstanding checks; update the present
pioneer e-mall system to the exchange server; and update the presant
distributlon process software and provide training.

3. Decreasss equipment funding. ($2,000) ($2.000)

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting State Treasurer 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

General Fund Other Funds Total
1. There are no changes to the Schafer recommendation.
Major Legislation Affecting the State Treasurer
Section 2 of House Bill No. 1005 includes the statutory changes necessary lo Increase the State Treasurer's salary as follows:
Annual salary authorized by the 1999 Legislative Assembly:

July 1, 1999 $58,262
July 1, 2000 $59,428
January 1, 2001 $61,142
Proposed annual salary recommended in the 2001-03 exacutive budget:
July 1, 2001 $62,974
January 1, 2001 (not provided pay equity increase) $62,974
July 1, 2002 $64,233

Senate Bill No. 2053 transfers the beer and wholesale liquor tax collection responsibllities from the State Treasurer to the Tax
Commissioner.
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Major Schafer Recammendations Affecting State Treasurer 2001-03 Budget

Generat Fand Other Funds Total
1. Provides mcrescod nedations and wages Tunding basaed on the Cenlrid $11.004 171
Personne | Favsane ol omarket study for elect aacd appointoed
officits (Deputy State Treasurer). The proprascd e teate s 5128 58
per month etlectinee January 1, 2002 The total mereose required for
tha biehnium, e luoig benets, s $2.703 or $8,5491 less than tha
exacutive tecotmenaation (The Housy reduced his smount by $8,501
for the market oquity Gdjus timent)
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Adds fonds focinformatan echnology projecls, e ding @ program 10,095/
that provides pnt 1otais of outstning checks: upviate the present

pioneer c-mant Lystem (o e exchange server, and upcdate the present

distribution process softwane and provide troming,

N

3. Decreases equipment funding ($2.000) LS 00

Major Hoeven Recomimendations Affecting State Treasurer 2001-03 Budgel
Compared to the Bilt as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

General Fund Other Funds Total
1. There are no chanaes (o the, Schafer recommuendation.
Major Legislation Affecting the State Treasurer
Sgolion 2 of House Bill No 1004 moludes the statutory changes necessary (o increassy the State Treasurer's saliry as follows

Annual salary authorized by the 1999 Legislative Assembly:

July 1. 196y $58,262
July 1, 2000 $59,428
January 1. 2001 $61.142

Prapased annuat salary resommendaetd in the 200100 executive budget:

July 1, 2001 $62.974
January 1, 2007 (uet provided pay equity inercase) $62.974
July 1, 2002 364,233

Vg

Senate Bill No 2053 tansiers the beer and wholosale liquor tax collection responsibilities from the State Deasarer 1o by
Sommissianer

Housg Bift No. 1341 trancters the duties of allocating the gross production fax cevenues 1o political sebafivcnne from e Sl
Treasurer (o the Stale Tox Canirssiones
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""This amendment reduces, from $11,294 to $2,703, the amount provided for a market equity salary increase for the Deputy State
Treasurer. The amount included in the bill will provide for a monthly increase of $129 and reluted frings benefits for the last 18

onths of the biennium,
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TESTIMONY
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS DIVISION
HOUSE BILL 1005
STATE TREASURER KATHI GILMORE
8:30 AM - JANUARY 18, 2000

Mr. Chairman & Members of the Committee,

| am State Treasurer Kathi Gilmore and | am here today to present my budget for
your review. | apologize for not being able to be with you last week, However,
several other matters conflicted with your hearing and | had my abkle chief

accountant attend in my place.
| am pleased to be here today in person to present my budget to you.

The people of North Dakota once again have confirmed their belief that the State
Treasurer’s Office is an office they support. As you know, nearly 90% of the
counties voted in favor of its retention and, thus, expect it to be funded

appropriately.
AGENCY DESCRIPTION/OVERVIEW

The North Dakota State Treasurer’s Office is the central elected authority for
effective and efficient financial and fiscal management of the state’s general and

special fund monies.

The agency provides accounting, reconciliation and administrative services for
varlous funds, distributes tax monies to state and political subdivisions, and
administers the wholesale alcohol beverage laws and regulations.

The agency acts as custodian of certaln agency accounts and trust funds in a way
that allows program growth for the particular entity.

The State Treasurer’s Office provides a daily investment management service for
over thirty state agencies and trust funds, which amounts to over forty individual

investment accounts.

Nearly 25,000 recelpts are prepared biennially for more than 100 agencies in an
effort to deposit over $2 billlon Into the state accounting system.

The agency dally manages an average of $150 million of state general and special
funds.
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The State Treasurer’s Office is responsible for the signing and distribution of over 1
million accounting, human service and payroll checks biennially.

The agency collects over $10 million biennially in wholesale alcohol beverage
taxes.

The State Treasurer’s direct deposit-electronic funds transfer for tax distribution to
approximately 500 political subdivisions not only makes the money available to
subdivisions in a timely manner, but also enhances government efficiency at both
the state and local level. Because of the direct deposit program, nearly 12,000
checks per year will not be written and/or processed by the office.

In collaboration with the Bank of North Dakota, a check reconciliation program
exists to correct discrepancies in check posting and balancing of daily check
clearances and to maintain an accurate outstanding check register.

The unclaimed property program in conjunction with the State Land Department,

transfers from the State Treasuret's Office to the Unclaimed Property Division, Land
Department warrants that have not been claimed for a period of two years or more.

ALIGNMENT WilH STATEWIDE IT PIAN

We have began to align our technology as required with the IT Plan. This is being
done because:

A. State government should be customer focused. Customer focused for the State
Treasurer’s Office Includes, direct deposits, as in ACH’s and tax distributions to
political subdivisions. The State Treasurer’s Office web site is available for
information and for State Treasurer’s Office forms used by the consumer,

Our future plans include having monthly alcohol beverage reports, along with
highway distribution tax information available by e-mail.

B. State government should be efficient, The State Treasurer's Office is accepting
Information and providing informational reports to consumers in monthly
alcohol beverage teports, investments, tax distributions and financlal reports,
Alcohol brand registration reports will be implemented using informatior
technology along with submitting alcoho! beverage exclse taxes by electronic

fund transfer,

]
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C. State government should be well managed. Technology training for employees
in Access will be administered to replace dbase. A Cash Management Program
with the Bank of North Dakota has been implemented to monitor and manage
deposit account balance and collection and disbursement of funds.

D. State government should provide the leadership for developing a shared
infrastructure. Shared infrastructure in the State Treasurer’s Office is: SAMIS,
CAFR, Unclaimed Property Program with State Land Department and Check
Reconciliation Program with the Bank of North Dakota.

GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

To provide sound leadership and prudent investment practices in managing the
state’s money while providing quality service to the citizens of Notth Dakota, and
also minimizing costs through maximizing productivity and quality of work.

Objectives

To insure all agencies deposit monies with the state treasury to maximize interest
earnings and to encourage the use of electronic funds transfer-direct deposit process

for more effective cash management,

IT TRAINING PLAN

With the advancement of technology within the state and political subdivision for
tax distribution purposes, electronic fund transfers, investments, and alcohol
beverage regulations, the need for specialized technology training in the State

Treasurer’s Office s vital.

There was not adequate funding for one-day local workshop training or any other
staff training available in our biennium budget.

The level of proficiency of the majority of the staff Is adequate to complete tasks
necessary for the function of the office. On the job training and web based
instruction is the best we can provide with current budget funding levels, We also
have no frequency of training and retraining, There are no plans for changes to the

organization structure.

Plans are to submit a request for adequate funding for staff training in the next
biennium, along with funding requests for upgrading the computer software.
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MAIOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Applied sound investment practices to maximize investment earnings of the states
moneys.

Article X, Section 12 of the North Dakota Constitution states that all public moneys,
from whatever source derived, shall be paid over monthly by the public official to
the State Treasurer and deposited to the credit of the state. Memorandums of
Understanding were initiated with the Bank of North Dakota to provide continued
deposit and investment services without interruption or loss of interest moneys to
several state agencies, which includes the North Dakota University System. This
action brought thittaen agencies into compliance with the North Dakota law.

We installed an integrated computer office system to enhance workflow between
the agency and political subdivisions and to connect with the states Intranet, as well
as the Internet,

. FUTURE CRITICAL ISSUES

The State Treasurer’s Office needs to advance information technology. The nearly
$11,000 allowed in the Governor’s budget is a start, However, any changes in
current distributions or new distributions mandated by the Legislature would need
to have additional funding. The agency also needs to become current with the
check signing process, which would be an increase in lease equipment,

The Treasurer’s Office is mandated by the North Dakota Constitution to perform
certain statutory duties. The State Auditor's Office has required segregation of
several of these office duties. This proposal would be unrealistic for this small
agency to perform these duties without a budget increase.

ADMINISTRATION
Program Objectives

Insure all agencies deposit monles with the state treasury to maximize Interest
earnings. Provide investment service for trust fund agencies. Encourage use of
electronic funds transfer process for more effective cash management. Distribute
revenue to political subdivisions in an efficient manner, Regulate wholesale alcohol
beverage industry in an impartial manner,

In synopsis, services we provide are:
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Receipt, deposit, and invesiment income for all state agencies into state accounting
system. Manage general and special fund monies for the state. Provide daily
investment management for several state agencies and trust funds. Provide
reconcilement and accounting services for state accounts, We are responsible for
the management and administration of accounting, human service and payroll
checks to agencies on the central accounting system. Allocate and distribute tax
distribution monies to political subdivisions. Provide audit information for cities,
schocils, and counties. Collect wholesale alcohol beverage taxes from wholesaler,
Enforce brand registration of alcoho! products entering state for sale. Administer
wholesale alcohol beverage laws and regulations.

Program Statistical Data

Nearly 25,000 receipts are prepared biennially for more than 100 agencies in an
effort to deposit over $2 billion into the state accounting system. Daily manages an
average of $150 million of state general and special funds. Provide investment
setvice for over 30 agencies and/or trust funds which amounts to over 40 individual
investment accounts. Responsible for the signing and distribution of over 1 million
accounting, human service, and payroll checks biennially. Distribute over $200
million in tax distributions biennially to nearly 500 different political subdivisions
utilizing the electronic funds transfer process. Collect over $10 million biennially in

wholesale alcohol beverage taxes.

Explanation of Program Costs

Salary and wages are used to support seven (7) full-time employees.

Data processing costs are related to program tax revenue distribution to political
subdivision, on-line, and credit card deposits, batch printing of outstanding check
lists, bank cancelled check reports, disk storage and records management fees.

Telephone costs support eight (8) telephone lines. Postage costs are for mailing of
alcohol beverage information, payroll to agencies in other cities, State Treasurer’s
correspondence, notification of distributions to political subdivisions.

Lease rental payments are made on the office copy machine.

Dues and professional development costs are for professional dues are self-
explanatory.
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Operating fees cover service agreements on the vault and copy machine.
Professional service fees are primarily used to cover contractual expense for
individuals to perform statutory duties required by the North Dakota Constitution
and in accordance with the North Dakota State Auditor’s Office recommendation
for segregation of duties. Insurance covers Risk Management Fund contributions
and Fire and Tornado Fund. The minimal equipment budget is included to replace

one computer.

This ends my presentation, 1'd be happy to answer any questions.

Thank you.




TESTIMONY
SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
HOUSE BILL 1005
STATE TREASURER KATHI GILMORE
FEBRUARY 14, 2001

Mr. Chairman & Committee Members:

| am State Treasurer Kathi Gilmore and | am here today to present my budget for
the 2001-2003 biennium.

The people of North Dakota have, for the second time, confirmed their wish that
the State Treasurer's Office continue to perform its function. As you know, nearly
90% of the counties voted in favor of its retention and, thus, expect it to be

funded appropriately.
AGENCY DESCRIPTION/OVERVIEW

The North Dakota State Treasurer's Office is, by vote of the peoplr on two
separate occasions, the chief elected authority for effective and efficient financial
and fiscal management of the state's general and special fund monies.

The agency provides accounting, reconclliation and administrative services for
various funds, distributes tax monies to state and political subdivisions, and
administers the wholesale alcohol beverage laws and regulations.

The agency acts as custodian of certain agency accounts and trust funds in a
way that allows program growth for the particular entity.

The State Treasurer's Office provides a dally investment management service for
over thirty state agencies and trust funds, which amounts to over forty individual

investment accounts.

Nearly 25,000 receipts are prepared biennially for more than 100 agencies in an
effort to deposit over $2 billion into the state accounting system.

The agency dally manages an average of $150 million of state general and
special funds,

The State Treasurer's Office is responsible for the signing and distribution of over
1 mitlion accounting, human service and payroll checks biennially and we collect
over $10 milllon biennlally in wholesale alcoho! beverage taxes.

The State Treasurer's direct deposit-slectronic funds transfer program distributes
taxes to approximately 500 political subdivisions. This makes the money

Teslimony of State Treasurer Kathl Glimore on HB 1005 Fabruary 14, 2001 Page 1 of 5




available to subdivisions in a timely manner, and enhances government
efticiency at both the state and local level. Because of the direct deposit
program, nearly 12,000 payroll checks per year will not be written and/or
processed by the office.

In collaboration with the Bank of North Dakota, a check reconciliation program
exists to correct discrepancies in check posting and balancing of daily check
clearances and to maintain an accurate outstanding check register.

The unclaimed property program in conjunction with the State Land Department,

transfers from the State Treasurer's Office to the Unclaimed Property Division,
state warrants that have not been claimed for a period of two years or more.

ALIGNMENT WITH STATEWIDE IT PLAN

Over the past few years we have been aligning our technology with an IT Plan.
As State Treasurer | believe that:

A. State government should be customer focused. Our customer focus in
the State Treasurer's Office includes, direct deposits, as in ACH's and tax
distributions to political subdivisions. The State Treasurer's Office web site is
available for information and for State Treasurer's Office forms used by the
consumer.

Our future plans include having monthly alcohol beverage reports, along with
highway distribution tax information available by e-mail.

. State government should be efficient. The State Treasurer's Office is
accepting Information and providing informational reports to consumers
through monthly alcohol beverage raports, plus reports on investments and
tax distributions. Alcohol brand registration reports will be implemented using
the technology available to us, along with submitting alcohol beverage excise
taxes by electronic fund transfer,

. State government should be well managed. Technology training for
employees in Access will be administered {o replace dbase. A Cash
Management Program with the Bank of North Dakota has been implemented
to monitor and manage deposit account balances and the collection and

disbursement of funds.

. State government should provide the leadership for developing a
shared infrastructure. Shared infrastructure In the State Treasurer's Office
includes SAMIS, CAFR, the Unclaimed Property Program with State Land
Depattment and the Check Reconcliliation Program with the Bank of North

Dakota.
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GOALS

To provide sound leadership and prudent investment wractices in managing the
state's money while providing guality service to the citizens of North Dakota, and
also minimizing costs through maximizing productivity and quality of work.

OBJECTIVES

To insure that all agencies deposit monies with the state treasurer, as required
by the Constitution; to maximize interest earnings and to encourage the use of
the electronic funds transfer-direct deposit process for more effective cash
management.

IT TRAINING PLAN

The advancement of technology within the state and political subdivisions
relating to tax distributions, electronic fund transfers, investments, and alcohol
beverage regulations, has emphasized the need for specialized technology
training in the State Treasurer's Office.

The level of proficiency of the majority of our staff is adequate to complete tasks
necessary for the function of the office. However, on the job training and web
based Instruction is the best we can provide with current budget funding levels.
We also have no frequency of training and retraining. The training Issue needs

to be addressed.

Our 2001-2003 budget request includes funding for staff training in the next
biennium, aiong with funding requests for upgrading our computer software.

MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS

We have applied sound investment practices to maximize investment earnings of
the state's monies.

Article X, Section 12 of the North Dakota Constitution states that all public
muney, from whatever source derived, shall be paid over monthly by the public
official to the State Treasurer and deposited to the credit of the state.
Memorandums of Understanding were initiated with the Bank of North Dakota to
provide continued deposit and investment services to several state agencies,
including the North Dakota University System, without Interruption or loss of
interest, This action brought fourteen agencies into compliance with the North
Dakota Constitution -- the most recent being the Clerks of Court.
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We installed an integrated computer office systen. to enhance workflow between
the agency and political subdivisions and to connect with the states Intranet, as

well as the Internet.

FUTURE CRITICAL ISSUES

The State Treasurer's Office needs to advance information technology. The
nearly $11,000 allowed in the Governor's budget is a start. However, any
changes in current distributions or new distributions mandated by the legislature
would nesad to have additional funding.

The Treasurer's Office is mandated by the North Dakota Constitution to perform
certain financial and monetary duties. The State Auditor's Office has required
segregation of several of these duties. These Auditor's Office internal-control
proposals are unrealistic for this small agency without adequate personnel.

SUMMARY
The services we provide are:

1. Receive and deposit investment income for all state agencies into
state accounting system,

2. Manage general and special fund monies for the state.

3. Provide daily investment management for several state agencies
and trust funds.

4. Provide reconcilement and accounting services for state accounts.

5. Manage and administar accounting, human service and payroll
checks to agencies on the central accounting system.

6. Allocate and distribute tax monies to political subdivisions.

7. Provide audit information for cities, schools, and counties.

8. Collect wholesale alcohol beverage taxes from wholesalers.

0. Enforce brand registration of alcohol products entering the state.

10. Administer wholesale alcohol beverage laws and regulations,

Statistical Summary

o Nearly 25,000 receipts are prepared biennially for more than 100
agencies in an effort to deposit over $2 billion into the state
accounting system,

o Dally we manage an average of $150 million of state general and
special funds. We provide investment services for over 30
agencies and/or trust funds amounting to over 40 individual
investment accounts.
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accounting, human service, and payroll checks biennially.

o We send out over $200 million in tax distributions biennially to
nearly 500 different political subdivisions utilizing the electronic
funds transfer process.

o We collect over $10 million biennially in wholesale alcohol
beverage taxes.

. o We are responsible for the signing and distribution of over 1 million

Program Costs Summary
Salary and wages represent seven (7) full-time employees.
Data processing costs are related to tax-revenue distributions to
political subdivisions, on-line, and credit ca'd deposits, batch printing
of outstanding check lists, bank cancelled check reports and disk
storage and records management fees.
Telephone costs support eight (8) telephone lines.
Postage costs mail alcohol baverage information, payroll to agencies
in other cities, State Treasurer's correspondence and notification of
distributions to political subdivisions.
Lease rental payments are made on the office copy machine.

Operating fees cover service agreements on the vault and copy
machine.

Professional service fees are used to cover contractual expenses for
individuals performing statutory duties required by the North Dakota
Constitution and In accordance with the North Dakota State Auditor's

Office recommendations for segregation of duties.

Insurance covers Risk Management Fund contributions and Fire and
Tornado Fund.

The minimal equipment budget is included to replace one computer.

I'd be happy to answer any questions.
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Testimony on House Amendments to HB 1005
Kathi Gilmore, State Treasurer

Senate Appropriations Committee
February 14, 2001

The House of Representatives attached amendments to HB 1005 to prohibit the use of
state funds for activities related to the Nationai Association of State Treasurers. |
request that this language be deleted from the bill. NAST is a professional Association
that provides technical professional information to State Treasurers and North Dakota
needs to participate in, and be knowledgeable of, the issues discussed at NAST.

In addition, the House added language requiring the use of electronic signatures by the
State Treasurer on state warrants. It also transfers the process of validation of warrants
with the Treasurer's signature to the Information Technology Department. If the use of
electronic signatures on state warrants Is in the public interest, and does not violate my
constitutional rasponsibility, | will look into doing so. However, | request that the
mandatory language in the House amendments be removed.




